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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   USM Presidents 

FROM:   William E. Kirwan  
    Chancellor 

DATE:   July 1, 2014 

Re:   Board of Regents’ Staff Awards 
 
 

This is to officially inform you that the Board of Regents, meeting in closed session on 
Friday, June 27, 2014 at the University of Maryland University College, approved the 
nominations of the Council of University System Staff (CUSS) for the Regents’ Staff 
Awards to be awarded in 2014. 
 
Outstanding Service to Students in an Academic or Residential Environment 
          John Tilghman, Exempt Staff - UMES 
  
Exceptional Contribution to the Institution and/or Unit to Which a Person 
Belongs 
 David Hoffman, Exempt Staff – UMBC  
 Julie Rosenthal, Non-Exempt Staff – UMBC 
 
Extraordinary Public Service to the University or the Greater Community 
 Phillip Thomas, Exempt Staff – UMES 
          Jayne French, Non-Exempt Staff – TU  
 
Effectiveness and Efficiency  
 Claude Rader Exempt Staff – CSU  
 Allison Foltz, Non-Exempt – SU  
  

WEK/weo 
 
cc: Joseph Vivona 
            Rosario I. van Daalen 
            Bill Crockett 
  Janice Doyle 

 


